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City Council

400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Dear Common Council:

Automotive Enterprises, a division of Dahl Automotive, is applying for a

conditional use permit to obtain permission to demolish two (2) single family
homes located at 410 and 414 Division Street. The approximately 0.13 acre
lot where the homes now sit will be converted into a professionally
landscaped parking area. Please see the attached landscape plan. The
amount of landscape shown is based on the city's listed landscape
requirements.

Our plan is to initially raze 410 Division Street because the home has been

vacant for several years and is in heavy disrepair. We have determined that
mold is present throughout and it is an eye-sore for the neighborhood. The
home at 414 Division Street will stay in place until plans are finalized for the
La Crosse campus renovation to occur in the next 8 to 12 months.

Feel free to contact me at any time with questions or concerns at 608-784-
9601 or jansen@dnhlauto.com

Sincerely,

Jansen Dahl

Vice President of Dahl Automotive Holdings Ltd.
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